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'Brent Fletcher' 

Hatch, Jacquelene SQNLDR;Vernon, Kerrie SGT 
STATEMENT BY FLTLT (AAFC) Doug DeCean [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
[Untitled].pdf 

Attached is a statement by the Flight Lieutenant (AAFC) Doug DeCean, the Detachment 
Commander for the Australian Air Force Cadets camps held at RAAF Wagga Wagga in 
January 2013, who has returned from his trip overseas. The statement outlines the duties, 
responsibilities and relationships between LAC (AAFC) Adams, Cadet Warrant Officer 

CJE and other cadets on the camp. 

This statement was forwarded to us by Officer Commanding 3 Wing this morning. 

Dennis Green 
AIRCDRE 
DGCADETS-AF 

From: Wayne Laycock [mailto: REDACTED 

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013 11:16 
To: Hatch, Jacquelene SQNLDR 
Subject: Re: Adams Inquiry - Staff-in-Confidence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIEDJ 

SQNLDR Hatch 

Please find attached a copy of a statement prepared by FL TL T(AAFC) Doug DeCean as 
requested. 

Wayne Laycock 
Wing Commander (AAFC) 
Officer Commanding 3 Wing 
Australian Air Force Cadets 

Tel : 
Email : wayne .laycock@aafc.org.au 
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